A3% The Planning Inspectorate

National Infrastructure Planning Customer Services: 0303 444 5000
Temple Quay House e-mail: LondfieldSolarFarm
2 The Square @planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Bristol, BS1 6PN

Boreham Conservation Society,

Environment Agency, United Kingdom Your Ref:
Health Security Agency/Office for Health '
Improvement and Disparities and Our Ref: EN010118

Longfield Solar Energy Farm Limited
Date: 18 November 2022

Dear Sir/Madam,

The Infrastructure Planning (Examination Procedure) Rules 2010 (as amended) —
Rule 17

Application by Longfield Solar Energy Farm Limited for an Order Granting
Development Consent for the Longfield Solar Farm Project

Request for further information

| am writing under Rule 17 of the Infrastructure Planning (Examination Procedure) Rules
2010 (as amended) to request the following information from the organisations or people
as set out below:

Boreham Conservation Society:

Please can the Boreham Conservation Society provide a response to Question 2.7.1. of
The Examining Authority’s Further Written Questions and Requests for Information
(ExQ2) issued on Tuesday 18 October 2022.

ExQ2.7.1: The ExA notes that Boreham Conservation Society refers to two listed buildings
which overlook the Solar Farm Site, the setting of which it considers would be
compromised by the proposal. Please can Boreham Conservation Society specify the
buildings being referred to.

A response to ExQ2.7.1 should be provided, at or before Deadline 6 on Thursday
15 December 2022.

Environment Agency:
Please can the Environment Agency provide a response to Question 2.11.1. of The

Examining Authority’s Further Written Questions and Requests for Information
(ExQ2) issued on Tuesday 18 October 2022.
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ExQ2.11.1: Can the EA confirm whether or not it agrees that the Water Framework
Directive (WFD) information provided in the application appropriately demonstrates the
Proposed Development’s compliance with the requirements of the WFD?

A response to ExQ2.7.1 should be provided, at or before Deadline 6 on Thursday
15 December 2022.

UK Health Security Agency (UKHSA)/Office for Health Improvement and Disparities
(OHID):

In paragraph 4.4.1. of the Statement of Commonality Revision 4.0 [REP4-030/REP4-031]
forming part of the Applicant’s submission made at Deadline 4 on Thursday 3 November
2022; reference is made to correspondence sent by the UKHSA to the ExA on

15 September 2022 confirming that they are satisfied with the health assessment. Please
can the UKHSA/OHID submit this correspondence into the Examination at or before
Deadline 6 on Thursday 15 December 2022.

Longfield Solar Energy Farm Limited:

Alternatively, if not submitted by the UKHSA, can the correspondence referred to above be
submitted by the Applicant, Longfield Solar Energy Farm Limited, at or before Deadline 6
on Thursday 15 December 2022 or an updated Statement of Common Ground reflecting
the position with respect to this Statement of Common Ground between Longfield Solar
Energy Farm Limited and the UK Health Security Agency (UKHSA)/Office for Health
Improvement and Disparities (OHID).

Responses should be submitted by at or before Deadline 6 (Thursday 15 December
2022).

Other Interested Parties may also wish to respond to this request.

Yours faithfully

Rory Cridland

Rory Cridland
Examining Authority

This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Please view our Privacy Notice before sending information to the Planning Inspectorate.
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